
 

CITY OF RICHMOND 
Intracity Correspondence 

 
 

 
DATE: August 21, 2020 
 
TO:  All DEC Personnel 
  
FROM: Tory Maye, Deputy Director of Operations 
  Department of Emergency Communications 
 
 
SUBJECT: DEC PERSONNEL MEMO #20-08 REASSIGNMENTS/ SEPARATIONS 
 ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
REASSIGNMENT:         
 
Emergency Communications Officer Cody Pace, Position #87M00000025, Code 8101 will 
be reassigned from B Platoon to DEC Part-time.  His new supervisor is ECS Justin Waitt, Code 
3697.  Effective date is August 22, 2020.                                                                                                                                           
 
Emergency Communications Assistant Supervisor Raynord Flowers, Position 
#87M00000081, Code 3548 will be reassigned from the Training Unit to B Platoon.  His new 
supervisor is ECS Christopher Ward, Code 8100.  Effective date is August 29, 2020. 
 
Emergency Communications Assistant Supervisor Ronetta Lewis-Ince, Position 
#87M00000052, Code 3329 will be reassigned from A Platoon to the Training Unit.  Her new 
supervisor is A/PSDM Kenya Washington, Code 3656.  Effective date is August 29, 202 
 
 
 
 
SEPARATIONS: 
 
Alexis Paxson-Morgan, Position #87M00000035   August 24, 2020 
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